Biazar, Shahab

From: Biazar, Shahab

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 1:23 PM

To: 'scott mcgee'

Cc: Ortiz, Monica

Subject: Erosion Sediment Control Plan For San Martin De Porres (M10E002)

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-2-14, the Erosion Sediment Control (ESC)
Plan for San Martin De Porres (M10E002) is not acceptable for building permit based on the following
comments:

e Cleary show the Silt Fence locations.

e Include the location of the NPDES Posting Board (visible from Public right-of-way)

e Show the Staging Area.

e Include a note that “Project is required to maintain a regiment of street sweeping and clean up
measures in the event of track out to minimize and prevent off site conveyances during construction.”

e Provide stabilized construction entrance location and detail (depth should be 50’ minimum)

e Provide details for all BMPs used on this site.

e Grading Plan must be approved prior to approval of the ESC plan.

Thanks and have a nice day.

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Acting City Engineer

Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 400
Albuquerque, NM 87102

t 505-924-3422

f 505-924-3440



